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Memorandum 

 

To:  All Members 

From:   George Shales OAM - SLSNSW President 

              Steven Pearce AFSM – SLSNSW Chief Executive Officer 

Date:  19 September 2022 

Pages: 1 

Subject:   Revision to the SLSNSW Members Covid-19 Vaccination Policy   

 
As advised to members in July 2022, the Surf Life Saving NSW Board has revised its position in 

regard to the current SLSNSW COVID-19 Vaccination Policy and will now be a policy position of 

strongly recommending and encouraging full vaccination and booster status. 

The SLSNSW Board has now confirmed the required administrative and governance arrangements 

and we can now confirm the attached policy is effective as of 19th September 2022.    

Part of the governance arrangements which have been addressed is a new SLSNSW Regulation, 

Regulation 3d will read: 

 

3d.  In accordance with Annexure 10 – Surf Life Saving NSW Covid-19 Vaccination Policy- Members, all 

members undertaking front line activities who have any pre-existing medical condition which may 

make them more susceptible to serious illness should they contract a COVID 19 infection must advise 

SLSNSW either as part of the membership renewal process or immediately when they become aware of 

such a condition 

 

Please find attached the new SLSNSW Vaccination Policy.  This policy can also be located within 

the SLSNSW Regulations as Annexure 10.  

 

 

https://www.surflifesaving.com.au/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2022/01/SLSNSW-Member-COVID19-Vaccination-Policy.pdf

